Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, December 20, 2021
6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our
number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures consistent with
CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through the video
conference access as provided below:

Join Zoom Meeting

MLMMMMWZMMMMMMMMW

Meeting ID: 858 7219 8673
Passcode: 336862

One tap mobile
+16465588656,85872198673#
+13017158592,85872198673#

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+7 307 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:

® Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each

student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

December 2021 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Pg#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
[l. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
[l Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Pesko
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review
IV. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.
V. Administrative Reports, Commitiee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports
A. Loggers United Booster Club Quarterly Report Heidi Halmstad
B. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
C. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland
D. Director of Special Education Report Lemke
1. Pupil Service Team Update
2. State Assessment Update
E. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. New Phasing Plan for Construction Project
2. Open House/Dedication for Project
F. Student Liaison Report Morrone
1. Students of the Month
G. Policy Committee Report Secretary/Chair
H . Revenue Committee Report Secretary/Chair
I. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Secretary/Chair
J. Business Services Committee Report Secretary/Chair
K. CESA Board of Control Meeting Report Houdek
V1. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Return to Learn Plan Options Morgan/Admin
B. Monthly Owner Report from Miron Construction Pesko
C. Auditorium Refresh Update Pesko/Morgan
D. Purchase of Commercial Washer/Dryer for $12,418.14. Lehman
E. Dean of Students Position Update Morgan
F. Public Relations Position Update Morgan
VIl. | Consent ltems : Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2021 Board Meeting 4-6
B. Approval of Personnel Report 7
C. Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | Scheduling Future Board Meetings Pesko

December 2021 - Page 2




X

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the
open session pursuant to:
A.  WI Stat. Sec 19.85(1)(f) for the purposes of considering the
personal history of a student.
° Graduation Request
B.  WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.
@ Review of Personnel Issue

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the
executive session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

December 2021 - Page 3




VI,

VIL..

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, November 15, 2021

The Philiips Board of Education regular Board meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:00 p.m. in the Phillips High School Auditorium.

Present: Baxter, Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, Krog, Pesko and Van De Voort. Absent: Rose and
Willett

Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Principals Hoogland and Scholz, Director of
Pupil Services Lemke. Others: Staff, community members, and Price County Review. The
meeting was available via Zoom for online attendance.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Friend of Education Award was presented to Ray and Pam Knihtila for their support of the
School District of Phillips.

Public Participation:

Nine community members expressed their concerns regarding masking and quarantining
guidelines. '
One community member expressed their opinion on the staff ethics policy.

Jon Pesko announced the American Education Week employee years-of-service list.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz - Elementary Principal Report
1. The Veterans Day Parade was a success in spite of the rain.
2. The Holiday concert will be held on December 2nd with three sessions (K/1, 2/3, 4/5)
B. Colin Hoogland
- 1. - The 6-12 campus joined the elementary school for the Veterans Parade.
2. The high school had an assembly to highlight the 1st quarter academic and
extracurricular achievements.
3. The high school student council sponsored a blood drive last week at PhMS.
. ‘The middle school will have an assembly this week to highlight achievements.
4.  Quiz Bowl, FBLA, and Mock Trial have started their competition season.
5. Students of the month for the middle school are: Ruby Johnson (6), Taylor Tenut (7),
and Sage Cabe (8).
6. Students of the quarter for the high school are: Julian Ellingen (10) and Olivia
Schork (12).
C. Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director Report
1. A special education advisory meeting was held with Ms. Lemke, special education
parents and the parent liaison, Terri Franson recently. The group plans to meet
quarterly to network, express accomplishments and concerns, and-provide training
opportunities for parents.
2. The pupil service team will report to the Board at the December meeting.
3. The ACT & ACT Aspire results are posted on the WISEdata site. State report cards
will be available tomorrow. A full assessment report will be presented next month.
D. Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report
1. Students and staff in the technology department continue working on the Logger
Camp storage building. Due to delays in materials, the building may be completed in
the spring. :

December 2021 - Page 4




2. Two parents have indicated interest in the curriculum committee. There is still time
for parents to sign up. The committee will be watching the number of potential
changes in Wisconsin law regarding curriculum.

E. Student Liaison was absent from the meeting.

F.  The policy committee met on November 10 and discussed the second reading of Policy
#940 and forwarded it to the Board meeting. Policy #453.4 Dispensing of Medication was
reviewed and will be worked on at future meetings. Other Series 200/300 policies are on
hold until Staff Ethics policy work is completed.

G. The revenue committee met on November 11, 2021 and discussed the auditorium update
projects in cooperation with fundraising from Northwoods Players. Better communication
with alumni and community members was discussed and the potential for a

- communication director position.

H. Facilities and transportation committee met on November 11, 2021. Facility items included
arrival of snow blower, washer/dryer update, cathodic testing completed and passed,
parking lots being marked out, cleaning up of construction area, and roof repair on the
usable portion of the elementary building. Transportation items included bus maintenance,
a bus driver working with the social media class to produce videos on bus safety, driver
CPR and AED fraining, and entry level CDL training.

I Business services committee met on November 11, 2021 and discussed:

1. Additional compensation committee’s proposal for compressed teachers and support
staff.

2. Construction is still on time and issues were discussed.

3. The auditorium refresh project budget was presented. Discussed financing the 7
project over the next two fiscal years and moving ahead with the project this summer.

4.  Potential insurance broker change from M3 to NIS for a savings of about $8,000.00.
NIS offers individualized customer service. This item was added to the agenda.

- 5. The board agenda was rewewed and adjusted and bills will be reviewed prior to the
meeting.

6.  Other items discussed included: curriculum committee review process, daycare
provider survey to investigate need for additional daycare either through YMCA or
through the district.

J.  CESA #12 Board of Control met on October 18th. Items included regular agenda items,

- presentation from special education department, classroom management, lack of respect,
masking issues, COVID strategies, staffing issues, and purchase of air purifiers,

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.  Motion (Fox/Van De Voort) to only quarantine covid-positive students. Motion failed 3-4
with roll call vote. (Y-Fox, Halmstad, and Van De Voort)

B. Motion (Pesko/Krog) motion to continue with Return to Learn Plan A per administrative
recommendation including quarantined students returning to school after a day-five
negative COVID-19 test. Motion carried 5-2.

C President Pesko reviewed the Miron Owner report for this month listing items completed
on site. The delay in delivering garage doors is the key issue. The project is still on time
for occupation and under budget. The board will tour the facility prior to December’s
meeting.

D. Motion (Baxter/Houdek) to approve second reading of Policy #940 as presented. Motion
carried 7-0.

E. Motion (Fox/Halmstad) to table the staff ethics until the January agenda. Motion carried
5-2 with roll call vote. (N-Baxter, Houdek)

F.  Motion (Krog/Baxter) to approve salary increase for four salary-compressed teachers of
$6,600 over two years, an increase of $1.75 for support staff with 11-29 years experience
and $2.25 for support staff with 30+ years, and $.50 addition to support staff with long-term
experience on salary schedule. Motion carried 7-0.

December 2021 - Page 5




VII.

XI.

X,

G. Motion (Krog/Fox) to pursue a three-year contract with NIS as the new district insurance
broker. Motion carried 7-0.

H. The proposed budget for the auditorium refresh project was reviewed and discussed. The
plan to spread the cost over two fiscal years with some reimbursement from Northwoods
Players. This item will be on the agenda in December for approval,

Il Business services committee will continue to look at the dean of students and public
relations positions incorporating the revenue committee's input regarding communications
director.

Consent ltems.
A.  Motion (Houdek/Krog) to approve minutes from the October 18, 2021 and October 25, 2021
Board meetings. Motion carried 7-0.Motion
B. Motion (Houdek/Halmstad) to approve personnel report as presented. Motion carried 7-0.
1. Approved moving paraprofessional Mary Mepham to ELL aide position.
2. Approved hiring Don Paulus, Angela Lenz, and Cassie Thums as paraprofessionals
at PES.
3. Approved hiring Amy Ring as one-year interim varsity boys basketball coach and
Brady Bolz as one-year interim JV boys basketball coach.
4. Approved resignation of Lynnae Helgeson as paraprofessional.
C. - Motion (Krog/Halmstad) to approve bills from October 2021 (#349183-349320 and wires)
for a total of $580,357.81.

The next regUIar board meeting will be held on December 20, 2021. The Board will tour the new
construction beginning at 5:00 p.m. and starting the regular meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Motion (Krog/Houdek) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open session
pursuant to: WI| Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call
vote at 7:56 p.m.

e Review of Personnel Issue

“The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to

act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Houdek/Fox) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk

Board of Education

December 2021 - Page 6




Personnel Report - Amended
November 13, 2021 - December 17, 2021

New Hires/Transfers

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date
Recruitment N
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Elementary Special Education
Teacher Replace Tara Strassburger PES 6/4/21

Resignations/Retirements

Resignation/ Effective Date Years of

Name - Position Retirement Service Location

December 2021 - Page 7




{(T2/0E/TT ySnouy1) pamouiog [e3oL.

000
»
000°000°T (xew p00‘000°T$) 2ouBlEg HP3ID JO SUIT UBLND.
€5°795'5¢8 ‘ 1eol
6865V (s8uines) sjueg jruoiieN u&_nr .
£L07209 {ood jusuassaul H.>OU 18901 .f«,%***%%*******%««*%%%%* 170d0d JO PUT srxs s X ¥ ¥ ¥ X XXX XXXXLXKXF XL
1 75'195°0¢8 (8uppray) [essuRD) queg [BUOHEN 1Sl
uHNON a‘_mn_Ew\rOZ %O se Humhwmmﬂ_ WSH o1 m_ﬂm_mm>< mmuCSn_ “ - €E€9T 1S3UNOOVY FO IDqUMN
1€°62 €1°1¢ 19°658°802°€ 167169 702L €6789G LLL 697678855701 L6°T¥6/90€°0T sTelog ssuadxy pueid
SyL L6°TST 00°0%0°2 00°0%0°2 SNOIIOVSNVYL WY¥DOMd-NON YIHIO - ————§} ——— 0T
1079 579 S¥ LIS '8E L9°Z9€’0€ 00°S85°LT 00°898'7ES 00°G6L°06S A¥ES TYNOIIONYISNI qasvEodnd ——— e ff -—- 0T
00°08T°€L8 00°08T’€L8 aNnd NIHIONY OL SYIISNYIL ——— —===T1F —-- 0T
27728 vz vs 0E£°6%9 19T S8 L6EET 6Z°0F7“0€ €L°2TS’TEE 00°¥66°L6Z SEDIANES IMOddNS YWIHIO el YA 20T
) 01" 12 £9°8% 8T 19L°0T €5°€6L°T €5°€6LT 00°110°1S 002122 SEDTAMAS I4Ed - ———-82. -—- 301
85" €Y 06°5S Z8°¥29 ' 16 687857 L 895°0LS ‘LT 00°85L°2LT 00°968°£91 SINTWOUAL 3 EONVHENSNI ——— T 30T
68°6€ L8°ZE 76°6b% ST 6€°7LT T 6€°T05°C 00°0%9’'2€ 96°2007LF SADIAYES TYHINED -—= -==-9% -—- 01
zEe0€ 8€°9¢ vL 706 ‘%18 L0088 78€T TE EL6 68T 157500785272 00°698'6€2°¢ NOTIVYISININAY SSENISOS ——— -7 --- 0T
TLUTE 19°T¥ 05°2ZL0 LST 85 €61 9% 76°9L870S 6€70002€L 65°£08/LTY . NOIIVMISINIWAY ONIGTING TOOHDS Tttt T T0T
16°8€ LY 0% §9°6EE°TTT ZL 83L 8T 0L L006T 007076 ’'88¢ 00°SSG7LLT ' NOTIWYISINIHAY TYIaNTd ——— ————£T - 0T
1z 1€ 58762 72 0€Z°S6 L6755 '6€ 28725712 62°ET6LT¥ LZ €96'81€ SEDTAYIS JIVLS TYNOIZONMISNI ——— —mmmZT - 0T
[RAAS £h°6¢ €5°692°201 00776602 €T 996757 91°GL6°L8T LZ°9T9°882 SADTAYAS - TIdN ——— 1T - T0T
Z0° €€ £1°0L 00°0LS’S 007 LTF TT 00°Z¥6°L SQEAN TYIDEAS WIHIO ——— LT - =0T
89°62 89°2¢ SpTL6E'ZS A AA R LL826°02 S1°898'6%1T 00°LSE’09T SATITTATIOY ¥YINOIMEAD-0D ——m —=—=9T —-- 01T
¥2°5¢ ¥6°9¢ L7 L8Y BF §8°ZS0°TT 08°%21°2T By 0EL7SIT 00°T9T*S91T WOTODIMEND TY¥OISAHA ——— = FT - 0T
§2°LE ov-z¢ 98 LPE’9ET 99°209°9% 66 °L0L'PE 8£7906 ‘T0% 007 £L8°0TF ROTODTMNAD TYNOIIYI0A et A S T0T
88° €€ 0z°2¢ 05" ¥12'559 87°9€L’TLT 02 €€ 99T L8791 L00"T 88°SZL VED’T WOTADTNND VIO 2T e 301
z6°€E 857 %€ S0°SLL PIY Z0°€L8799T 88927951 18°968°6%8°T 00°LEQ'8LL'T ROTNDTHEAD JEIVIINGIZAIIANG ——— —m—=TT -m- 0T
% Qiia % QoAd ATTATIOV QLAL AITATIOY ATUIUOW  A3TATI0Y A1UJUCKW  Jobphg posiaod T5BPRE pSSTASE - ] €0 rd  ONDd £Eo a3
12-0207  22-1202  22-120% 12-0207 ISCQUSAON = ZZ-TZ0Z ISquenoN  1Z-020¢ zz-1202
WY Iy:01 {1Z0Z/I1 :®3=Q) OduD dxz= pIeog 907067017127 ¢0
1:9beg 1Z/ET/TT sdT{ITyd FO IDTIAISTA TOOUOS i

7

-9L drZIpngIzg



xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxrxxxxxxy 1I10dST JO pUI R R A X

Sy  :S3Unoooy FO Ioquny

gL L 876 €T ELLOOL 60°722'¢L6 65" TET 0L 29°L9G 67T ¥I°901°8¥8°6 59°920°€T6°6 STR30L SuUdADY PURIDH

€L7L 876 €Z°E€LL09L 60°272°€L6 65 TET 0L Z97L9G76%T ¥I°901°8%8°6 §9°9207€16°6 GNQA TYIANED -——— ——— —————- -== ====0T

00°00T 00708 S¥EI RIOD =--- --— -0000S 666 ———I0T

80°60T ¢87E50°T1I vETSTL 00-TT8’TOT SACENYTIEISIN --— ——— —0000S 066 ———¥0T

€7 €0T s0-zg 66°620°1¢€ 61791978 00°28 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ ILYE-3  ‘T¥X ¥OIdd - SANQIEY -—— —-—— -0000G TL6 ———¥0T

00°05%°C 0070S% ‘T 00°000°SZ SINILIHES SNI TY¥IIJYD-NON --- --- -0000S 796 ———¥0T

00052 SSOT/SHTES INIWAINDE --- ——— -0000§ T98 ———¥0T

G671 6T°H9€’T 00°000°09 00°00070L Idd ION "I¥IS O¥HI QIVY g#d —-- ——— -0000S 08L ---¥0T

8g°¢e SGL €897GY GL €89 7CY 00°098°€ST 00°GET %0T ¥I FIIIL VIASE -~-- —--- -0000S TISL ———¥0T

98°0%5’9¢¥ LET6FT'PTY SINWIO IDICOYd TYIDEAS ~—-— —-- -0000§ 0€L ~~-—40T

128 00°90L'S¢E 00°69%‘€y HONIATS HLVLS JAHIO --- —-— —0000S 669 ———40T

00700006 007000706 PTV uotaejxodsuex] 3s0D UBTH --— ——— -0000S 969 ———¥0T

00°%05°29¢ 00°0TZ 096G PTY ITdng I8 —--—— -—— —0000S $69 ———¥0T

00°6¥£’88C 00"LOV’FT PI¥ A3T1saeds ——- —--- —0000S $69 —-——¥OT

00°265°ST 00°202°ST QIV JIINGHCD ——- —-—— —0000G 165 ———¥0T1

00°006°T 007009°T TYO0T HOAOWHI FONIATM FIVIS -—— ——— —0000G6 099 ———¥0T

LLTEE [t Aka 00°0ST’89 00°€LZ°S8 00°0ST°89 007€LT S8 82 128°102 82°128°10C dIv¥ d9¥S --- -—— -0000§ 0§89 ———¥0T

00°S06°LTT 00°0€Z70TT SINYYD IDE[0¥d IVIDEES --- -—- -0000S 0€9 —-—¥QT

PRI 80°FT 00°G9% “66% 00°580°12S 00" PT6°69% ‘€ 00°08%TOL S QI¥ NOIIVZITYOAOH -—— —-—— —-0000§ IZ9 ——~¥0T

00°166°0€ 007166 70€ QIV AYVEgIT ——— ——— ~0000S €19 ---¥0T

00°ST% ‘19 00°STF’T9 AI¥ NOILVIMOdSNVYI --- --- -00005 ZI% ---¥0T

00°9%9 ‘% 007979 % SAIY TV¥HEAII 40 LISNWMI --- —-—— —-0000S LIS -—-¥0T

00" TLY’SEE 00°8%8°S¥E "ILSIA "HOS IM INIWTTOENZT NZJO -—— -—- -0000S SHE ---¥0T

¥9°8 0%°0 89°685°¢ 00°0% 00°LST’9% 00°000°0T STVINIY --- —-—— -0000% €67 ——-d0T

0€ %L 957901 00°%27’S a0-8ze’'s 00°8LT 00°00T 00°00€°L 007000°s S¥AI INEAALS --- -—— =0000S Z6Z --—¥0T

¥L7SS [4Rra4 L9°6%8°F SL7Zo0L’T 0L 8%S 99°%LE 00-00L’8 007000721 SININLSHEANI NO ISHIEINI --- —-- —0000S 08Z ———¥0T

0€°€167°9 0€°25¥% 00°0%S°T HWOONI ALIAILLOY TOOHDS YWHHLO —-—— ——— —0000S 647 ———¥0T

00°2TIv’€E SNOISSINGY -—- =--— —0000§ TLZ -——¥0T

0870 00701 00700072 00700072 SIDILE0 TYLIAYDO-NON SQIddnNs —--— ——— -0000S $9C ——-¥0T

99°6 8% °9¢T 00°00T 007001 00°000°% SHEA NOIIYI¥OASNWRIL --- -—— —0000S 6%Z ———¥0T

757 1S 9 LE 657288 16" %¥9 657625 16759 00 €TIL'T 00°€TL’T XYL @WOH FIIEON --- —-—— —-0000G £IZ —--¥0T

00°96T°8V0°% 00°9LP 0¥8°¢ XYL AI¥IJONd 9¥HEA INDREAD --- ——- -0000S TTZ ——-¥0T

% QLAd % dixd AJTATIOVY QIXI AJTATIOY QLA TATIOY ATUIUOW TATIOY A[UIUOW I9bpnyg posiaAsd 33bpng pesTAsY J9S DOT rfd9d  ONOA J¥S D011ad
T2-0202 Z2z-120¢ T2-0202 z2-1202 -0Z0T ISUWSAON -TZ0Z ISqUSAON TZ-020C

Z2-1202

(Tzoz/1T isheq) i yuh asu precy

sATTTIUd- 30 210TAISTO TOOYDS

96°00701" 127 50"
gL d¥zipn

gzIg



